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: ’ ' FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CCMPANY

T

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director, Region II
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

230 Peachtree Street, N. W., Suite 1217
“Atlantza, GA 30303 ‘

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

»

Re: RIIXI:JPO .
B 50-335, 50~389
50~-250, 50-251

N

Florida Power '& Light Company has reviewed IE Bulletin 77-06
and a response is attached.

Very truly yours, ' ' o i

Robert E. Uhrig -
Vice President

R@U/MAS/lah
Attachment

cc: Robert Lowenstein, Esguire
. [Offi€eorTIrspactionremdTEnmforcemant—" -
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"Re: * RII:JPO

ATTACHMENT o ]

. 50-335, 50-389 ,
50-250, 50-251 - | : .

»

Quastion 1.0 L - e L

-

~ Do. you.have containmant electrical penetratlons that are of the G. E.

Series 109, oxr are otherwise similar in that they depeund upon an epoxy
sealant and a dry nitrogen pressure environment to ensure that the-
electrical and pressure characteristics are maintained so as to ensure
the funct101al capability as required by the plant's safety analysis
report; namely (1) to ensure adequate functioning of electrical safety
related eaLﬁpmeﬁt and (2) to ensure containment 1ea< tightness?

»
.

Response 1.0 . : .

The containment electrical’ penetrations for the Turkey Point and St.
' Lucie nuclear units are not of the G.E. Series 100, nor do they depend
upon an epoxy sealant and a dry nitrogen pressure environmant to en-

sure that proper electrical and pressure characterlstlcs are maintained.

The sarety *GTa“e" penetretloﬁs at Turkey Point UPluS '3 and 4 were manu-

factured by Crouse—-Einds Co. Those at St. Lucie Unit l ware manufacturedf

by Gulf Atomic Co"pany and Conax Corporatlon.

-

Question 1.1 - -

‘Have you,e\perlenced any. electrical failures -with this type of pene-
tration? . L

am - . - -

Response 1.1 o . .

This guestion is not ;irectly applicable-because the containment electrical

penetraticns for the Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclear- unlts are not of |
the type referenczd in Questloh 1.0.

- With respsct to the safeey related penetrations that are in use ‘at Tur—

key Point Units 3 and 4 and St. Lucie Unit 1, there have ‘been no elec-—
trical failures at Turxk key Point. and only two electrical failures at .
St. Lucie. -The 3t. Lucie fallures were caused by soldex joint fabrica-
tion errors which ware not env1ronmentally related.

-
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'Jey P. O'Reilly
Page Two

Question 2.0

For those penetrations referenced in Item 1 above,

the manufacturer's prescribed nitrogen pressure at all times?

.

Response 2.0

have you maintained

»
.
»

‘This quesglon is not directly applicable because the containment electr1~

cal penetrations for the Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclear unlts are not
of the type referenced in Question 1.0. . .

I
a

¥

Question 2.1 IR . o .

If you, have operated.the penetrations without maintaining a nitfogen

0y -

pressure, was any degradation of insulation resistance or anomalous

component operation detected? o C .
s Lo " . . o/

Response 2.1 - ’ . .

Same as Responss 2.0. L o .

Question 2.2 N e : L .

If no measurements were taken during periods when nitrogen pressure'waé
not maintained, how wsre you assured that the insulation resistance
was not degradlng or qegradeq° :

v

Responsa

[ . -

Same as Response .2.0. ‘ . - ) .

.

< .

Question 2.3 o . ' . .

How do you determire that circuit insulation resistance values are
satisfactorily maintained?

v .

Respénse 2.3 Lo

Same as Response. 2.0. - . . - .

ae R .



. Duastion 3.0

-

Is there a need, as determined by either the vendor .or yourself,
to maintain penetrations pressurized during a LOCA?

[y toa

ﬁesponse 3.0

The containment electrical penetrations for the Turkey Point and
St. Lucie-nuclear units are not of the type referenced in Question
1.0 z2pd do not need to be pressuflzed. They are designed to
function without Dressurlzatlon in the pressure and temperature
environment of a LOCA. . . . )

w

‘Question 3.1

What mesasures have you taken to ensure that penetrations of this
type will perform their design function under LOCA conditions?
SDesign review, analyses or tests) . .

»

Response 3.1 ' : “ : : u .

We asstma that the wording “penetrations of this type" means
penetratcions that are of the G.E. Sexries 100 or are otherwise.
similar in that they depend upon an epoxy sealant and a dry
nitrogen pressure environment to ensure that proper electrical
and pressure characteristics are maintained. Under this assump-
tion, Question 3.1 is not directly applicable because the
containment electrical penetrations for the Turkey Point and St.
Lucie nuclear units are not of that type.

Even though penetrations of the suspect type are not used - by
FPL, we have conducted a review of the design sp°01:ac tions 'of
the penetrations we do use and have confirmed, that they were
deavcned to paxriornm unde* LOCA conditions.

The ablllty of the electrléal penetrations used at Turkey Point

‘Units 3 & ¢ ané St. Lucie Unit 1 to function under Design Basis

Accident (D3a) conditions has been verified by prototype testlng
and. by testlnc each penetration before lnstallatlon. .

.

Question 3.2

kd

Are the mgasuraes that p*ovxde this assurance adequate to satisfy
the Commission' s regulatlons (GDC 4, Appendix A to Part 30 QA
criteria, Appendix B-to Part 50)? M .







v

Resoonse 3.2 ’ 7 C . <

Same as Response 3.1 with the following additional informaticn:

As stated in the Final Safety Analysis Reports for Turkey Point
and St. Lucie; all systems vital to safe shutdown and isolation
of the reactor or whose failure might cause or increase the
severity of an accident or result in an uncontrolled release of
excessive amounts-of radioactivity conform to GDC 4. Such
systems include electrical penetrations. ’

3

.
“

Quality 'assurance requirements in effect at the. time of issuance
of the FSAR's were applied to containnent electrical penetrations..
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